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April 16, 2025

Dear Commissioner Tackett,

Please find my enclosed letter per our conversation about the one time transfer rule and
the May 6th Board of Control meeting. | would like to have this memo entered into the

meeting minutes for the board members.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

e

Tim Schlosser
Superintendent
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To: KHSAA Board of Control

From: Tim Schlosser- Superintendent Simpson Co. Schools g'*;f,:(
Re: One Time Transfer Rule

Date: April 16, 2025

| am writing to express my concern over the possibility of a one time transfer rule to be |
implemented in the state of Kentucky. There is much more to this issue to explain than |
this short memo to the board of control.

I have had the opportunity to serve in many roles in high school athletics throughout my
career. | was a head football coach for 14 years and assistant coach for 8 years. | also
served as Athletic Director for 10 years, high school principal for 7 years and now my
6th year as superintendent. High school athletics has been a big part of my career and
more importantly to schools, communities and students that we serve in Kentucky.

College athletics has completely been turned upside down with the one time transfer
rule. My concern for athletics in Kentucky is we could see the same issues that the
college world is dealing with. | would be more than happy to discuss these issues in
person, but wanted to be on the record that | am opposed to a one time transfer rule for
athletics in the state of Kentucky. | appreciate you taking the time to read this and all
that you do for high school athletics in Kentucky.

Please feel free to contact me at tim.schlosser@simpson.kyschools.us, 270 |
586-8877(office) or 270 776-1530(cell) *



